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From: Skinkle, Nancy

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 1:09 PM

To: DefMaint

Cc: Amatie, Mona; Barnes, Natalie; Pregnall, Stuart; Skinkle, Nancy
Subject: Exposure Draft: Deferred Maintenance and Repairs

Sir,

Attached are the Architect of the Capitol’s comments to the Exposure Draft for Deferred
Maintenance and Repairs — Amending Statements of Federal Financial Accounting
Standards 6, 14, 29 and 32. While the time period for comments, has expired
(September 16, 2011), we understood from a meeting at the Federal Facilities Council
with presenters Wendy Payne and Dom Savini that comments may still be entertained.

We also would like to submit a question of our own for clarification. On the attached
comments, we refer to this question as “Q8”. We would like to understand is deferred
maintenance reporting required on equipment assets and/or non-capitalized equipment,
considering a materiality threshold.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate contact us.

Nancy L. Skinkle, AlA, LEED® AP
Director of Facilities Planning and Programming Division
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Word Version of Request for Comments
Deferred Maintenance and Repairs - Exposure Draft
Comments Requested by September 16, 2011

Comments Dated October 6, 2011 (including one new question for the Board)

Name of Respondent: Architect of the Capitol (AOC)
Organization Represented:

Q1. The Board proposes to eliminate the requirement to report condition information.
Refer to paragraphs 13, 14, and 17 of the proposed standards and paragraph A8 in
Appendix A - Basis for Conclusions for a discussion and related explanation.

Do you agree or disagree with the Board’s proposal to no longer require
condition reporting? Please provide the rationale for your answer.

The AOC believes reporting asset condition provides a more complete summary of the
relative effect of the DM&R liabilities on an agency’s facilities. AOC notes that
whereas there could be a variety of methods for determining asset condition, the
proposed standards provide opportunities for an agency to describe its policies and
practices. These opportunities provide an agency the ability to clarify the bases upon
which asset conditions are determined. Whereas AOC understands the rationale
behind the Board’s proposed change, it intends — within the guidelines - to present a
more complete portfolio assessment to include its condition and DM&R.

Q2. The proposed standards would require that DM&R estimates for beginning and
ending balances be presented with an explanation of significant changes in estimates.
Refer to paragraph 14.f. and g. of the proposed standard and paragraph A20 in
Appendix A - Basis for Conclusions for a discussion and related explanation.

a) Do you agree or disagree that DM&R estimates for beginning and
ending balances should be presented? Please provide the rationale for
your answer.

AOC concurs that DM&R estimates for beginning and ending balances
should be presented. In addition to providing a clear indication of the yearly
changes in an agency’s overall portfolio liabilities, over time the data can be
used to determine trends and assess whether liabilities are increasing or
decreasing. Analysis of these trends would lead to determining whether
liabilities are being addressed (or not addressed) due to resource, mission,
internal or external forces, and such results could lead to developing
alternatives for risk mitigation.
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b) Do you agree or disagree with the requirement to explain significant
DM&R changes? Please provide the rationale for your answer.

AOC agrees that significant DM&R changes should be explained. AOC'’s
portfolio encompasses several different jurisdictions funded by separate
appropriations. Each jurisdiction supports the mission of the U.S. Congress
and Supreme Court of the United States in its own way. Describing
significant changes in DM&R would also provide an opportunity to describe
how those changes affect AOC’s ability to support Congress and the
Supreme Court and how funding and other resource limitations may be
related to its ability to address DM&R.

Q3. The proposed standards state that entities should apply reported methods and
reporting formats consistently unless management determines that changes are
necessary and if changes to methods or formats are necessary, such changes should
be explained. Refer to paragraph 11 of the proposed standards and paragraphs A10
and A1l in Appendix A - Basis for Conclusions for a discussion and related
explanation.

a. Do you agree or disagree that entities should apply reported methods
and reporting formats consistently? Please provide the rationale for
your answer.

AOC concurs that reporting methods and formats should be consistent for
each agency. AOC suggests that significant changes to an agency’s
reporting methods or formats that would change DM&R to an extensive
degree should be noted in its discussion of its policies under Paragraph 14.

b. Do you agree or disagree with requiring an explanation if entities
change methods or formats? Please provide the rationale for your
answer.

As noted above, AOC suggests that explanations should be required when
significant changes in reporting methods or formats lead to an extensive
change in DM&R.

Q4. The proposed standards would require entities to provide narrative information
describing M&R policies and other non-financial information including any significant
changes to policies and other factors from the prior year. Refer to paragraphs 13 and
14, items a. through f. of the proposed standards and paragraphs A1l and A17,
respectively in Appendix A - Basis for Conclusions for a discussion and related
explanation.

Do you agree or disagree with each of the above referenced requirements?
Please provide the rationale for your answer.

AOC concurs that these requirements are appropriate. Within AOC'’s portfolio are
historic, monumental buildings over 100 years old, more modern historic monumental
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buildings, modern high specialized facilities, a steam and chilled water plant, etc. AOC
thus is challenged to employ a single approach to assessing its facilities, and
establishing routine repair protocols within each facility is equally challenging as the
manufacture, age, utilization, expectation for reliability, etc. of building components
and equipment is different in each facility. Narrative explanation is therefore required
to full discuss and disclose the nuances between conditions and DM&R.

AOC notes at this point that the new standards will now require reporting of deferred
“repairs” as well as maintenance. The accepted definition of “deferred maintenance”
with respect to facility condition has long been accepted and is in widely general use
through government. Defining repair protocols, establishing repair routines, and
capturing that information may not be as well defined, accepted or in use. AOC has
developed such repair protocols and has electronic applications in place to establish
routine requirements and track their completion or deferral. AOC spent significant time
and resources establishing these protocols. If other agencies are not in the same
situation, there may be challenges ahead due to the need for resources in the present
economic environment. AOC encourages FASAB to consider these factors and
encourages more communication with federal agencies to determine their ability to
comply with the proposed standards.

Q5. The proposed standards state that communication with and consideration of
input from professionals in diverse disciplines is necessary to effectively compile and
report DM&R. Refer to paragraph 11 of the proposed standards and paragraphs A15
and A16 in Appendix A - Basis for Conclusions for a detailed discussion and related
explanation. .

Do you agree or disagree that communication with and consideration of input
from professionals in diverse disciplines is necessary to effectively compile
and report DM&R? Please provide the rationale for your answer.

AOC concurs that input from diverse disciplines is necessary. In AOC’s portfolio, for
example, historic preservation, sustainability, energy usage goals, security, or
sustaining critical Congressional operations considerations may inform how AOC
approaches its DM&R assessments and liabilities.

Q6. The proposed standards would eliminate the option to report a range of DM&R
estimates and the distinction between critical and non-critical amounts. The reported
amount of DM&R may be disaggregated in a variety of ways without explicit mention in
the standards. Refer to paragraph 14 of the proposed standards and to paragraphs
A18 and A19 in Appendix A - Basis for Conclusions for a discussion and related
explanations.

a. Do you agree or disagree with eliminating the option to report arange
of DM&R estimates? Please provide the rationale for your answer.

AOC concurs that for reporting purposes, provision of a single amount
annually for DM&R is sufficient. Each agency has its own methodology for

A ow
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analyzing its data to drive management decisions. Reporting ranges or other
non-standardized amounts could lead to confusion.

b. Do you agree or disagree with eliminating the distinction between
critical and non-critical DM&R estimates? Please provide the rationale
for your answer.

AOC concurs. As noted above, each agency will have its own unique means
of determining criticality and using that information to drive investment
decisions. AOC employs a criticality and risk assessment decision tool
based on its overall mission to support Congressional operations — the
decision tool's parameters would not apply to other federal agencies.

Q7. The proposed standards would be effective beginning in fiscal year 2015 with
earlier implementation permitted.

Do you agree or disagree with the proposed effective date? Please
provide the rationale for your answer.

AOC concurs with the proposed effective date, and notes that early implementation
is acceptable.

Q8. Is deferred maintenance reporting required on equipment assets
and/or non capitalized equipment, considering a materiality threshold?

(2N
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